
 

AAGGEENNDDAA  
  Lake Park Town Commission 

 Town of Lake Park, Florida 

Regular Commission Meeting 

  Wednesday, July 1, 2015, 6:30 p.m. 

Lake Park Town Hall 

535 Park Avenue 

 

James DuBois  —  Mayor 

Kimberly Glas-Castro —  Vice-Mayor 

Erin T. Flaherty  —  Commissioner 

Michael O’Rourke —  Commissioner 

Kathleen Rapoza  —  Commissioner 
John O. D’Agostino  —  Town Manager  

Thomas J. Baird, Esq.  —  Town Attorney 

Vivian Mendez, CMC  —   Town Clerk 

 
PLEASE TAKE NOTICE AND BE ADVISED, that if any interested person desires to appeal any decision of the Town 

Commission, with respect to any matter considered at this meeting, such interested person will need a record of the 

proceedings, and for such purpose, may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceedings is made, which record 

includes the testimony and evidence upon which the appeal is to be based.  Persons with disabilities requiring 

accommodations in order to participate in the meeting should contact the Town Clerk’s office by calling 881-3311 at least 48 

hours in advance to request accommodations. 

 

A. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL 

 

B. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

C. SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS 

None 

 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT: 

 This time is provided for addressing items that do not appear on the Agenda.  Please 

complete a comment card and provide it to the Town Clerk so speakers may be 

announced.  Please remember comments are limited to a TOTAL of three minutes. 

 

E. CONSENT AGENDA:  All matters listed under this item are considered routine 

and action will be taken by one motion.  There will be no separate discussion of 

these items unless a Commissioner or person so requests, in which event the item 

will be removed from the general order of business and considered in its normal 

sequence on the Agenda.  Any person wishing to speak on an Agenda item is asked 

vmendez
Typewritten Text



 

Regular Commission Meeting         Page 2 

July 1, 2015 

to complete a public comment card located on either side of the Chambers and given 

to the Town Clerk.  Cards must be submitted before the item is discussed. 

 

1.  Regular Commission Meeting Minutes of June 17, 2015    Tab 1 

 

F. PUBLIC HEARING(S) - ORDINANCE ON FIRST READING: 

None 

 

G. PUBLIC HEARING(S) – ORDINANCE ON SECOND READING: 

None 

 

H. NEW BUSINESS:  

2.  Resolution No. 18-07-15 To Amend the Town of Lake Park Uniform Classification  

System to Add the Job Description for the Positon of Office Assistant   Tab 2 

 

3. Designation of the Town’s Voting Delegate for the 2015 Annual Conference of the  

Florida League of Cities         Tab 3 

 

4.  Proposed Workshop Schedule        Tab 4 

 

5.  2016 Municipal Election Packet        Tab 5 

 

6.  Lea Davis Settlement Agreement       Tab 6 

 

I. TOWN ATTORNEY, TOWN MANAGER, COMMISSIONER COMMENTS: 

 

J. ADJOURNMENT 

 

 

Next Scheduled Regular Commission Meeting will be held on Wednesday, July 15, 2015 















Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  1 

June 17, 2015 

Minutes 

Town of Lake Park, Florida 

Regular Commission Meeting 

Wednesday, June 17, 2015, 6:30 PM 

Town Commission Chamber, 535 Park Avenue 
 

The Town Commission met for the purpose of a Regular Commission Meeting on 

Wednesday, June 17, 2015 at 6:30 p.m. Present were Mayor James DuBois, Vice-Mayor 

Kimberly Glas-Castro, Commissioners Erin Flaherty, Michael O’Rourke and Kathleen 

Rapoza, Town Manager John O. D’Agostino, Assistant Town Attorney Matt Ramenda 

and Town Clerk Vivian Mendez.   

 

Town Clerk Mendez performed the roll call and Mayor DuBois led the pledge of 

allegiance.  

 

SPECIAL PRESENTATIONS/REPORTS 

None 

 

NEW BUSINESS: 

1. Annual Kids Fishing Days program at Lake Park Marina. 

 

Town Manager D’Agostino presented the item (see Exhibit “A). Mr. Tom Twyford, 

President of the West Palm Beach Kids Fishing Club, explained the West Palm Beach 

Kids Fishing Days program and the waivers being requested for the event. Commissioner 

Rapoza asked what dates the event would take place. Mr. Twyford stated that the event 

would be from Tuesday, July 28 through Thursday, July 30, 2015.  

 

Motion: Commissioner Rapoza moved to approve the waivers requested by the 

West Palm Beach Kids Fishing Days Club; Commissioner O’Rourke seconded the 

motion.  

 

Vote on Motion: 

 Commission Member  Aye  Nay  Other 

 Commissioner Flaherty X   

 Commissioner O’Rourke X   

 Commissioner Rapoza X   

 Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro X   

 Mayor DuBois X   

Motion passed 5-0 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT: 

1. Anne Lynch, President of the Friends of the Library reminded everyone that the 

Friends of the Library would be holding their monthly car wash event on Saturday, June 

27, 2015 from 8:00 a.m. until 6:00 p.m. in the parking lot of the Lake Park Public 

Library. She can be reached at 561-951-5676 with any questions regarding the monthly 

event. 



Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  2 

June 17, 2015 

 

2. James Sullivan asked the Commission to be more business friendly. He stated that 

other businesses see how the Town treats its current businesses and make decisions on 

bringing their businesses to Lake Park.  

 

3. Roselyn Saunders explained that she met with the Town Manager regarding a grant to 

assist in fixing the roof of her house. She asked the Commission to consider a Rainbow 

Parade on July 4, 2015. She announced that she would be running for Lake Park 

Commissioner. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA:  

2.  Regular Commission meeting minutes of June 3, 2015. 

 

Motion: Commissioner O’Rourke moved to approve the consent agenda; 

Commissioner Rapoza seconded the motion. 

 

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro stated that she had found some typo in the minutes and would 

contact the Town Clerk with the corrections.  

 

Vote on Motion: 

 Commission Member  Aye  Nay  Other 

 Commissioner Flaherty X   

 Commissioner O’Rourke X   

 Commissioner Rapoza X   

 Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro X   

 Mayor DuBois X   

Motion passed 5-0. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING(S) – ORDINANCE ON FIRST READING: 

None 

 

PUBLIC HEARING(S) – ORDINANCE ON SECOND READING: 

3. Ordinance No. 08-2015 Amending Article IV, Section 3 of the Town Charter 

Pertaining to the Date of Regular Town Elections. 

 

Town Manager D’Agostino explained the item (see Exhibit “B”).  

 

Public Comment Opened: 

None 

Public Comment Closed: 

 

Motion: Commissioner O’Rourke moved to approve Ordinance 08-2015; 

Commissioner Flaherty seconded the motion. 

 

Vote on Motion: 

 Commission Member  Aye  Nay  Other 

 Commissioner Flaherty X   

 Commissioner O’Rourke X   



Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  3 

June 17, 2015 

 Commissioner Rapoza X   

 Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro X   

 Mayor DuBois X   

Motion passed 5-0. 

 

Assistant Town Attorney Ramenda read the Ordinance by title only. 

 

Mayor DuBois explained that the presentations for the remaining items on the agenda 

regarding the Earl Stewart Toyota projects would be combined, but action would be taken 

separately for each item. He stated that the Commission would hear staff’s presentation, 

applicant presentation, and then the Commission would ask questions, give comments, 

followed by public comment.  

 

Town Clerk Mendez swore in all witnesses.  

 

Ex-parte Communication Disclosure: 

 

Commissioner O’Rourke disclosed that he had spoken with Sam Baghdady, Diane 

Bernhard, Patricia O’Rourke and members of the Stewart family at a function he 

attended.  

 

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro disclosed that she has received multiple emails that she has 

forwarded to staff for the record. She disclosed that the emails were from Penny Broda, 

Can Nguyen, Janet Hash, Samir Baghdady, and Diane Bernhard. She disclosed that she 

had spoken with Samir Baghdady and Diane Bernhard, Town Attorney, and the Town 

Manager. She disclosed that she has driven by the site. She disclosed that she had spoken 

with members of the Northern Palm Beach County Chamber of Commerce, as well as 

residents and other interested parties. 

 

Commissioner Flaherty disclosed that he has received multiple emails, but has not had 

any communication with Earl Stewart or any residents recently.  

 

Commissioner Rapoza disclosed that she had received and responded to emails. She 

disclosed that she has communicated with the Town Attorney and the Town Manager 

seeking advice and clarification regarding several questions she had. She disclosed that 

she had casual conversations with residents. She disclosed that she has not had 

communication with Earl Stewart since the last Commission meeting. She disclosed that 

she had spoken with Jerry Rapoza on certain items. 

 

Mayor DuBois disclosed that he had spoken with members of the Earl Stewart family and 

Earl Stewart at the Northern Palm Beach County Chamber of Commerce event. He 

disclosed that he spoke with Anne Booth. He disclosed that he had received and 

responded to emails with Anne Booth, Can Nguyen, Janet Hash, Penny Broda, Sam 

Baghdady, and Heather Kirkendow. He disclosed that most of the emails were opposed to 

the item and that he did respond to about two emails.  

 

Community Development Director Nadia DiTommaso explained that the items (see 

Exhibits “C”).  



Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  4 

June 17, 2015 

Anne Booth with Urban Design Kilday Studios, representing the applicant gave a 

presentation on the project (see Exhibit “D”).  

 

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro thanked the applicant for addressing the sound concerns 

regarding the blowers in the car wash. She expressed concern with the placement of the 

car wash on the lot. She asked staff how the Noise Ordinance would be investigated. 

Community Development Director Nadia DiTommaso explained that if a complaint were 

received the Code Officer would investigate the complaint and if the noise were “plainly 

audible” in 10 minute intervals then it would be a violation of the Town Code. Vice-

Mayor Glas-Castro asked what screen enclosure was proposed for the compactor. Ms. 

Booth explained that a concrete wall was proposed for the compactor enclosure. Vice-

Mayor Glas-Castro asked what was being proposed for the gate for the compactor.  Ms. 

Booth stated that it was an aluminum gate. Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro asked what the 

frequency schedule of the garbage compactor. Ms. Booth stated that the garbage was 

picked up once a week to once every other week. Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro asked how the 

truck drivers would be prevented from using Lake Shore Drive and what the penalty 

would be if they did use it. Community Development Director DiTommaso explained 

that the penalty would be in using the condition of approval. The applicant had submitted 

their truck routing plan and based upon the width of that access point it could potentially 

limit them from using the access point. However, if the access point to Lake Shore Drive 

were used and the signage ignored, then it would be a violation of that condition of 

approval and it would be enforced through the notice of violation and general Town Code 

procedure. Ms. Booth assured the Commission that the trucking company that Southeast 

Toyota uses would comply with the regulations. Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro asked if the 

lights on the roof were dimmed at night. Ms. Booth explained that the lights were not 

currently dimmed on the roof at night. Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro asked if the bus shelters 

would contain advertisements. Ms. Booth stated that the bus shelters are designed to tie 

into their project and not have advertisements. Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro stated that the 

Town was at a crossroads between the current configuration of the Federal Highway 

Corridor and the redevelopment scenario. She stated that the vision for that area includes 

taller buildings, more intensity, and mix of uses than what are currently there. She states 

that it is important that the design of buildings appropriately respond with what was 

compatible with the surrounding area. She stated that this would be the development over 

the next 50 years. She stated that the project does not need to be scaled down, but it could 

incorporate better modulations that would fit better into the existing context. She 

expressed concern with different aspects of the parking garage. She stated that the 

building could have some elements that would make it look softer with more residential 

characteristics. She gave a few examples of changes that would assist the building to 

have residential characteristics. Some variations in the building articulations would create 

diversity, greater depth in offsets, vertical modulation, changes in the ventilations and 

openings, and in addition to the exterior to create setbacks or faux terraces, overhangs to 

create shadow lines, public art on the blank elevations, with the main concern with the 

roofline modulations and articulation. She suggested planters on the roof to help break up 

the flat monotony. She stated that these are her concerns with continuing the wavier of no 

planting on the roofline.   

 

Commissioner O’Rourke expressed concern with what was being defined as a public 

benefit for the closing E. Jasmine Drive, and that the only benefit would be the increase 



Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  5 

June 17, 2015 

in taxes to the Town. He expressed concern with the phase III landscaping of the western 

elevation. He addressed the noise reduction steps proposed of the car wash. Ms. Booth 

explained that the car wash were not the only noise reduction steps proposed as the 

existing noise of the car alarms, and the outdoor speakers have been limited because the 

facility would be now be enclosed. Commissioner O’Rourke stated that one of his 

conditions would be that the applicant pay the appraised value of the abandonment of E. 

Jasmine Drive that was appraised.  

 

Mr. Wayne Lewis representing Anderson & Carr (the appraiser) explained his credentials 

and answered questions from the Commission. Commissioner O’Rourke asked how the 

building of phase III would increase the property values of the residential properties in 

the area. Mr. Lewis explained that there were strong indications from closing streets in 

the Northwood District in West Palm Beach to increasing those property values. 

Commissioner O’Rourke disagreed. Mr. Lewis explained that closing E. Jasmine Drive 

would likely have a beneficial buffering effect of further separation of traffic from the 

eastern community. Furthermore, a surface parking lot was not highly attractive, but a 

four-story building would be highly buffered by trees and would likely be a benefit to the 

area. Commissioner O’Rourke asked what the “across the fence” appraisal meant. Mr. 

Lewis explained that Anderson & Carr were asked to use “across the fence” 

methodology. He explained that the E. Jasmine Drive strip of land between Lake Shore 

Drive and Federal Highway has limited individual independent development capability. 

He stated that Anderson & Carr looked at what land similar to this section of E. Jasmine 

Drive would be worth. He stated that they looked at the closest five market sales they 

could find in the area and used those figures to appraise the site. The Commission 

thanked Mr. Lewis for answering their questions. 

 

Commissioner O’Rourke asked if the Town had an enforcement process to ensure that 

the conditions were met. Community Development Director DiTommaso stated that the 

Town does not have any other violation process than what was currently in the Town 

Code. Commissioner Rapoza asked if residents were to take pictures and submit them to 

the Town showing that a violation had occurred would the Town then move forward with 

the violation process.  Community Development Director DiTommaso explained that it 

would have to fall within the guidelines of the Town Code, so if there were an ability for 

a Code Officer to evidence that a violation had occurred then the Code Officer could 

enforce the Town Code.  

 

Commissioner O’Rourke asked if the designs could be modified to include living walls. 

Ms. Booth explained that alternatives concepts were shown (see Exhibit “D”).  

 

Commissioner O’Rourke questioned the number of parking spaces proposed versus what 

National Toyota requires. Ms. Booth stated that the difference were ten (10) spaces.  

 

Commissioner O’Rourke expressed concern with the public benefit of surrendering E. 

Jasmine Drive and phase III and felt it would have a negative impact on the property 

values.  

 

Commissioner Flaherty asked if the Town’s Sanitation Division collects the cardboard at 

the site. Ms. Booth explained that a private company collects the cardboard at the site. 



Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  6 

June 17, 2015 

Commissioner Flaherty expressed concern with the truck collecting the cardboard and not 

using the Lake Shore Drive exit. He asked if signs were in the interior of the property to 

stop the driver from using that exit. He questioned if Code Officers could follow up with 

a complaint using a picture taken of the violation. Community Development Director 

DiTommaso stated that it would be possible for the complaint to be addressed as long as 

the picture were date and time stamped. She explained that if the violation continues then 

it would be a legal determination if the picture would be sufficient evidence. Town 

Manager D’Agostino explained that staff have begun discussions of budgeting for 

another staff person that would cover the evening and weekend shift. Commissioner 

Flaherty stated that he agrees with the new proposed design of phase III and would prefer 

that something be proposed for the flat roofline. 

 

Commissioner Rapoza stated that she was in favor of abandoning E. Jasmine Drive 

because it would relieve the drainage issue on Lake Shore Drive, and it would calm 

traffic. She expressed concerned with the safety issue of the auto turn analysis. She stated 

that as a result of the projects the property values would increase over time.   

 

Mayor DuBois stated that he now understands why the western evaluations were 

proposed. He explained that he had heard many comments by the Commissioners 

regarding the roofline, but could not see a solution to improve the block building. Ms. 

Booth asked if there were specific concerns that the Commission would like them to 

address. Mayor DuBois stated that the horizontal run of the roofline and the awnings. He 

recapped that the Commission are in agreement with the south elevations. He stated that 

the north elevations would only be interior with a bridge that connects the two buildings; 

the west elevation could have a design treatment if there were a horizontal run that could 

go from the east elevation to the west that has a significant breakup, in a way that the 

south elevation does. He was in favor of cutting off traffic to that specific portion of E. 

Jasmine Drive. Ms. Booth explained that the project would not work without the road.  

 

Commissioner Rapoza commented in favor of the project.  

 

Mayor DuBois asked if there were any complaints with the hydraulics that operate the 

dumpsters and compactors. Community Development Director DiTommaso stated “no”. 

Mayor DuBois asked the applicant if there were anything that could be done about the 

roofline. Ms. Booth stated that the Commission’s comments would be taken into 

consideration and they would be willing to do whatever they could possibly do to make 

the suggested changes. She stated that they would like to move forward with the project, 

but each delay affects the project. Mayor DuBois asked for clarification regarding the 

$30,000 in escrow. Community Development Director DiTommaso stated that the 

existing agreement calls for the removal of the temporary vehicular storage office trailer. 

Ms. Booth explained that they would need time to build the area in which the temporary 

vehicular storage employees would then operate. Community Development Director 

DiTommaso explained that phase I was already in the process, which calls for additional 

parking and a display area on the 1017 lot. Mayor DuBois asked if the applicant would be 

coming back at a future date with illustrations. Ms. Booth stated “yes”.  

 

Commissioner O’Rourke stated that he could not see delaying the project because the 

only concerns are with phase III. Ms. Booth explained that there had been an additional 



Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  7 

June 17, 2015 

condition of approval, which was the elevations for the parking garage. She stated that 

there are other concerns that have been raised, for example, the appraisal and some 

language in the conditions that need clarification and modifications. Mayor DuBois 

explained that staff prefers that all the Ordinances and the Resolution be adopted at the 

same meeting. Community Development Director DiTommaso explained that if the 

Commission agrees with condition number 28, which reads: “prior to September 2015 the 

owner shall submit architectural plans, which include additional design elements on all 

facades of the parking garage structure. The design elements shall include the ‘faux’ 

ground floor detail/accents; wall accents; graduated facades with architectural breaks’ 

outward projecting trellis’; and other elements all of which are intended to ‘soften’ the 

appearance of the garage and mitigate its appearance, mass and bulk on surrounding 

residential uses and from both Lake Shore Drive and Federal Highway. The revised 

architectural plans shall be subject to the review and approval of the Department of 

Community Development, its consultants, and the Town Commission”, then the applicant 

could come back with the phase III elevation modification at a later time. She stated that 

if the Commission does not want to utilize condition number 28 and keep all the phases 

together then all the items need to come back for adoption at the same time. Mayor 

DuBois asked what the applicant’s objection was to the conditions. Ms. Booth explained 

that one of the concerns was the interruption, what was appropriate, and what the 

elements mean. She expressed concern about agreeing to all these things as a requirement 

and having them as a condition of approval. She stated that she would be willing to 

propose alternative language if the Commission were prepared to move forward or work 

with staff to draft language and come back. Mayor DuBois asked the Commission of 

what their desire would be. The Commission came to consensus to have the items 

brought back at a future meeting.  

 

Town Manager D’Agostino asked if condition number 28 gave the applicant the flexible 

to come back with a design at a future date. Ms. Booth stated that he was correct. She 

proposed that the language be modified to say that the design elements “may” include all 

of those things instead of the word “shall”. Town Manager D’Agostino explained that the 

Town loses it position of making the applicant do certain things that have not been done 

so far.  

 

Public Comment: 

 

1) Diane Bernhard, Lake Shore Drive, expressed concern with the project and the 

encroachment on the residential properties.  

 

2) Patricia O’Rourke, Lake Shore Drive, expressed concern with the project, the amount 

the Town would receive for abandoning E. Jasmine Drive, and the parking lot. 

 

3) Philip Bathon, Lake Shore Drive, expressed concern with the project and the purchase 

of the property on the corner of Silver Beach Road and Federal Highway. 

 

4) Eileen Chapman, Lake Shore Drive, asked if the Town had an architect on staff. 

Mayor DuBois explained that the Town does not. Ms. Chapman asked if the Town would 

consider discussion on hiring an architect. She expressed concern with the bus shelter and 



Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  8 

June 17, 2015 

the entrance and exits on Lake Shore Drive. Mayor DuBois offered some explanation to 

the entrance and exits. 

 

5) Jerry Rapoza, Lake Shore Drive, expressed concern that the Commission has 

questioned the architect. 

 

6) Penny Broda, Lake Shore Drive, provided her comments for the record (see Exhibit 

“E”). 

 

7) Sam Baghdady, Lake Shore Drive, provided his comments for the record (see Exhibit 

“F and G”). 

 

8) Iris Sullivan, Flagler Blvd., spoke in favor of the project. 

 

9) James Sullivan, Flagler Blvd., express concern with the noise levels that the project 

would produce. He spoke in favor of the project. 

 

Commissioner O’Rourke commented that the Commission was business friendly and 

they must do what was right for the Town. He stated that the Commission needs to decide 

on an appraisal amount. Mayor DuBois stated that he was confident that the Commission 

could reach an appropriate amount. Commissioner O’Rourke asked that the spacing 

between the trees be moved closer together along the south elevations. Ms. Booth 

explained that the south elevations does not have the restriction; the restrictions only 

apply to Federal Highway.  

 

A discussion ensued with the Commission regarding what dates all the Commissioners 

would be available to continue the items.  

 

4.  Ordinance No. 02-2015 to Abandon a 0.49-Acre Portion of the East Jasmine 

Drive Right-of-Way. 

 

Motion: Commissioner O’Rourke moved to continue Ordinance 02-2015 to the 

August 19, 2015 Commission meeting; Commissioner Flaherty seconded the motion.  

 

Vote on Motion: 

 Commission Member  Aye  Nay  Other 

 Commissioner Flaherty X   

 Commissioner O’Rourke X   

 Commissioner Rapoza X   

 Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro X   

 Mayor DuBois X   

Motion passed 5-0. 

 

5. Ordinance No. 06-2015  the Assignment of a Residential/Commercial Future 

Land Use Designation to the 0.49-Acre Portion of E. Jasmine Drive, located between 

Federal Highway and Lake Shore Drive. 

 



Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  9 

June 17, 2015 

Motion: Commissioner O’Rourke moved to continue Ordinance 06-2015 to the 

August 19, 2015 Commission meeting; Commissioner Flaherty seconded the motion.  

 

Vote on Motion: 

 Commission Member  Aye  Nay  Other 

 Commissioner Flaherty X   

 Commissioner O’Rourke X   

 Commissioner Rapoza X   

 Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro X   

 Mayor DuBois X   

Motion passed 5-0. 

 

6. Ordinance No. 03-2015 to Rezone 1017 Federal Highway from Commercial-1 (C-

1), to Planned Unit Development (PUD) and to Assign a PUD Zoning District 

Designation with an Underlying C-1 Zoning District Designation to a 0.49-Acre 

Portion of the East Jasmine Drive Right-of-Way. 

 

Motion: Commissioner O’Rourke moved to continue Ordinance 03-2015 to the 

August 19, 2015 Commission meeting; Commissioner Rapoza seconded the motion.  

 

Vote on Motion: 

 Commission Member  Aye  Nay  Other 

 Commissioner Flaherty X   

 Commissioner O’Rourke X   

 Commissioner Rapoza X   

 Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro X   

 Mayor DuBois X   

Motion passed 5-0. 

 

PUBLIC HEARING (S) – QUASI-JUDICIAL HEARING: 

 

7. Resolution No. 14-05-15 Amending Resolution No. 14-05-03 - the Site Plan for the 

Earl Stewart Toyota Planned Unit Development (PUD) for the Expansion of the 

Dealership and with Special Exception Use of a Motor Vehicle Sales Establishment. 

 

Motion: Commissioner O’Rourke moved to continue Resolution No. 14-05-15 to the 

August 19, 2015 Commission meeting; Commissioner Flaherty seconded the motion.  

 

Vote on Motion: 

 Commission Member  Aye  Nay  Other 

 Commissioner Flaherty X   

 Commissioner O’Rourke X   

 Commissioner Rapoza X   

 Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro X   

 Mayor DuBois X   

Motion passed 5-0. 

 

 



Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  10 

June 17, 2015 

TOWN ATTORNEY, TOWN MANAGER, COMMISSIONER COMMENTS: 

 

Assistant Town Attorney Ramenda had no comments. 

 

Town Manager D’Agostino announced the Sunset Celebration on Friday, June 26, 2015 

from 6:00 – 9:00 p.m. at the Lake Park Harbor Marina. He announced that a civic 

leadership group was being formed and would meet once to twice a month. He stated that 

on Saturday, August 1, 2015 from 10:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. a back to school health fair was 

being scheduled at Town Hall and the Lake Park Public Library. 

 

Commissioner O’Rourke had no comments. 

 

Commissioner Rapoza had no comments. 

 

Commissioner Flaherty had no comments. 

 

Vice-Mayor Glas-Castro explained that she visited the Library and spoke with the 

children participating in the Summer Reading Program and gained good feedback. She 

announced and encouraged the Commission to attend the Florida League of Cities 

Annual Conference in August. She announced that the Palm Beach County League of 

Cities monthly meeting would be taking place next week. She announced that next week 

she would be attending the Florida League of Cities Urban Administration Legislative 

Policy Committee to discuss the priorities for the next legislative session.  

 

Mayor DuBois announced that the Governor had signed the Sober Homes bill. He stated 

that the Community Watch meeting was a great success. He also visited with the children 

that are participating in the Summer Reading Program at the Libray. He stated that the 

Palm Beach County Planning Congress met in the Mirror Ballroom last week and it was a 

great meeting. He stated that he met the new Palm Beach County School District 

Administrator yesterday and it was a good meeting. He wished father’s a Happy Father’s 

Day! He congratulated his parents (Dr. and Mrs. DuBois) on their 65-wedding 

anniversary on June 21, 2015. He announced that the next Sister Cities Joint meeting 

would be taking place in Lake Worth on June 23, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

 

 



Regular Commission Meeting Minutes  11 

June 17, 2015 

ADJOURNMENT 
 

There being no further business to come before the Commission and after a motion to 

adjourn by Commissioner O’Rourke and seconded by Commissioner Flaherty, and by 

unanimous vote, the meeting adjourned at 10:00 p.m. 

 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Mayor James DuBois 

 

 

 

_______________________________________ 

Town Clerk, Vivian Mendez, CMC 

 

 

 

  

Town Seal 

 

 

 

Approved on this _________ of ________________________, 2015 































































































































































































































































































































vmendez
Typewritten Text
Tab 6

vmendez
Typewritten Text












	Agenda
	Tab 1 June 17 minutes
	Tab 2 Reso 18-07-15
	Tab 3 Voting Delegate
	Tab 4 Proposed Workshop Dates
	Tab 5 2016 Municipal Election Pakcet
	Tab 6 Davis settlement



